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From:
Sent: Monday, 3 July 2023 5:33 PM
To: 'Fedgov@au.ey.com'
Cc: Richards, Katherine RADM; 
Subject: 230703:1732 - Fedgov@au.ey.com] Request for Quotation 

MASP Update
Attachments: Official order.docx; Statement of Work.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Dear Service Provider, 

Thank you for submitting your response in relation to the Design and Development of the Australian Nuclear-
Powered Submarine Safety Regulator. We are pleased to advise that we would like to proceed with your response. 

The following documents are attached: 

 Official Order
 Statement of Work

Could you please review and insert the ABNs for each of the proposed subcontractors before signing and returning 
for countersignature. Following return we will send a meeting invite for an initial discussion regarding next steps.  

Kind Regards, 

––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––––– 
Department of Defence  |  T:  | E: 

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and 
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, 
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately. 
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